
State of Florida

[image: image1.wmf]
	DATE:
	July 7, 2011

	TO:
	All Parties of Record & Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Caroline M. Klancke, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 110000-OT - Undocketed Filings



Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) has been scheduled for:

 

Friday, July 22, 2011, at 9:00 a.m.

Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 154


Florida Public Service Commission



2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard



Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850


The purpose of the meeting is to discuss depreciation study items including FPL depreciation software, level of detailed depreciation study information useful in reviewing and analyzing depreciation study data, specific information to be included in or excluded from the depreciation study to make the review and analysis process more efficient, presentation format of study data, technical conferences (i.e. to explain how FPL performs certain depreciation tasks, tools employed, or industry trends), things that work well and things to be improved, stratification of production plant in developing life and salvage parameters, and transmission and distribution removal costs.  Attendance is not required; however, all parties are encouraged to attend.  Parties may participate telephonically in this meeting by dialing the number provided by separate email.  If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Caroline Klancke at (850) 413-6220. 
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